BID TITLE: MEAT

BID NUMBER: 2015-051
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2015
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS

BIDDERS NAME: &

Ginsberg

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No.

W-9>Sig£ed ?

BIDDERS NAME; W<

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? A

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

Addendum(s) No. _ NA_ , |

—d

W-9 Signed ?

TOTAL COST




